MEMORANDUM

TO: Curriculum Dept.

FROM: Patricia Fleege, Adult Diploma Program

SUBJECT:  High School Diploma

DATE: 12/18/18

The following student completed all requirements for graduation from 1.S.D. 709 via the
dAiliit Diploma Program and requests his Duluth Public Schools diploma,

Adam Jagello

12/12/18



DENFELD SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL
401 N. 44™ Ave. W.
Duluth, Minnesota 55807
(218) 336-8830 Main Office

December 14, 2018

Gail Netland

Ind. School District 709
215N. I Ave. E.
Duluth, MN 55802
Dear Ms. Netland,

I would like to request a diploma for Takia B. Harper. She is an early graduate
from Denfeld High School graduating on December 14, 2018.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Tonya M. Sconiers
Principal

TMS:cra

--an equal opportunity employer--



December 19, 2018

Jeff Horton, Assistant Superintendent
Independent Schoo!l District 709
215N 1" Ave E

Duluth MIN 55802

Dear Mr. Horton:

This is to certify that the person listed below has completed all the requirements for High
School graduation from the Duluth Public Schools and is eligible to receive their diploma from

the school listed.

NAME OF GRADUATE SCHOOL ON DIPLOMA GRADUATION DATE

Gavin Michael Benoit Duluth Public School 12/20/2018

Please send diploma to Michelle Porter at the Area Learning Center, Room 126

Adrian Norman
Principal

Michelle Porter
Administrative Assistant
Area Learning Center

Arga Learning Center 1 215 N, First Avenue East @ Duliih, MN 85802 © P: 218.336.8756 | F: 218.388.8770




